From: Saah, Donald

To: Ammon, Bernice; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; Corley. Cherrie
Cc: Jessie, Janelle; Turtil, Richard; Ryan, Michelle

Subject: FW: G20120077 - Due to OEDO & OGC 02/10/12 by NOON
Date: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:35:00 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Per Richard Turtil’s e-mail below, FSME has no comments on the subject
document.

Downie L. 5aah
Phone: 301-415-71555
Maistop: T8F42

From: Turtil, Richard

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Saah, Donald; Smith, Victor

Cc: Ryan, Michelle

Subject: FW: G20120077 - Due to OEDO & OGC 02/10/12 by NOON

Per my earlier, ILB has no comments. 665 attached.

From: Turtil, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 4:42 PM

To: Ryan, Michelle

Subject: RE: G20120077 - Due to OEDO & OGC 02/10/12 by NOON

ILB has no comments on the subject item.
Rich

From: Ryan, Michelle

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 2:36 PM

To: Turtil, Richard

Subject: G20120077 - Due to OEDO & OGC 02/10/12 by NOON
Importance: High

Rich,

Please see attached ticket and Draft FRN on Federal Grants. We have received the ticket
because State/ Local and Tribal governments are mentioned. FSME, ADM and SBCR
were all ticketed to review. Please let me know if you have any comments. This is due by
Noon on Friday, February 10.

(From what | have read, | do not think we will have any substantive comments to offer.)

Thanks
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Donnie L. Saah
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Michelle

From: Davis, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 2:05 PM

To: Ryan, Michelle

Cc: Saah, Donald; Smith, Victor

Subject: G20120077 - Due to OEDO & OGC 02/10/12 by NOON
Importance: High

G20120077 — REVIEW/COMMENT ON DRAFT FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE REGARDING FEDERAL
GRANTS #606931487# (EDATS: OEDO-2012-0070)

Ticket and incoming are attached



